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March 7, 2025 
 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
Re: Johnny Moats, Sheriff, Polk County, Georgia, et al. v. Stephen Jarrard, Case No. 24-887 

 
Dear Mr. Harris, 

I represent Respondent, Stephen Jarrard, in the above-captioned case.  The petition for writ 
of certiorari was docketed on February 19, 2025, and the brief in opposition is currently due on 
March 21, 2025. 

Under Rule 30.4, I write to request a 14-day extension of time to file the brief in opposition, 
up to and including April 4, 2025.  The extension is necessary due to the press of other business, 
including overlapping briefing deadlines in other cases, and in order to allow appropriate time for 
instructor review of and feedback on student-led work under our Clinic’s educational model.  
Petitioners’ counsel has indicated that they do not object to such an extension. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
________________________ 
John A. Meiser 
LINDSAY AND MATT MOROUN  
    RELIGIOUS LIBERTY CLINIC 
Notre Dame Law School 
1338 Biolchini Hall of Law 
Notre Dame, IN 46556 

 

 

cc:  Terry E. Williams  
Counsel of Record for Petitioners 

 terry@wmwlaw.com 
  


